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Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 14 February, 2019 10:20 AM

To: Admin A

Cc: CS A Team

Subject: FW: Please submit your final report in Merimen *LKK REF: 

CC4/AXA16016456/M1wb3

Hi Admin, 

 

Kindly assist. 

 

 
 

Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 

 

From: Do-Not-Reply <do-not-reply@merimen.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, 13 February 2019 10:20 AM 

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Please submit your final report in Merimen 

 

This mail is associated with : 

*SHB6335P (C0398006) 

[YE2888U] 

TP 

COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD 

Aug 29 2016 6:00AM 

[CHAN, CHEN CHYE] 

Chunni Motor Work Pte Ltd 

Dear All, 

  

Please submit final survey report in merimen for our follow up with TP on this claim. 

  

  

Regards, 

Christopher Chionh 
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Sent by : Christopher Chionh (AXA Insurance Pte Ltd)  
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